Oatobsr 13, 1963

Dr, Jamaz B, Rhoads !
Archiviast of the Unit.d Statea
Wetionel Arshiwss and Fecords Service
washington, D, C. 20408
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PEST

Deayr Dr. HRhoads:

The agouds of the Werren Commiasion sxecutive session of Jaausry 27,
196k, makes it ebvious thet the entire trenseript cannot rroperly be
withhield, I therefore renew my requast for it and for s list of any

! of ths Sopics you way declds stil) to withheld. From the ettachments
to the sgsnda, it would zesm that not aven what relates to the protec~-
tlon of the President ls subjeet to withholding.

Mr, Hoover's lestbter of February 11, 1964, in the SAI-FBI flle, refers

to several things I would 1liks: The Lonnis Hudkins story in the ilouston
Post of 1/1/6li; the FBI interview uitk him of 2/8/¢L {and any others);
The #51 intervisws with Palladelphia Ingulirver reporter Joe Joulden and
his stories.
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¥Mr, Hoovwor's labter of Februsry 17, 196k, same [lle: the Jenuery Z&,
1960, interview with Bill Alexandar (2nd any obhers).

Mr. Hoover's latter of Fsbruary 10, 1964, same file: the FEI interview
Februcry 8, 1964, with Henry Wsdes (and any others).

T appep—

From thase flles i% would seem there shovld be sddliicnsl wmeworands, by
Hr. Renkin end/or ethsrs, on thair confsrences relatlong bto Uswsld &8
government-conneoted, These should include those of hir Jenusry 2L con-
farsnce with the Texzans and that of January 28 with Mr. Hoover. If there
) are any reporis or mewcranis of interviewe with Ucen Storey, I should like
them; also,

There was no covering lebter with the regletered peckegs of msterisl I

! raasived yestordey, loeludlug thiso lstters and whataralates to ths

1 danuery 27, l%6L, executlve sesslon. I presume you have not yet sent me
) sll the meterlel on (Qswidld sn sgent,

In the PC-& fille is a memo saying there were to be subsegusnt staff meet-
ings on this subject, ineluding the Hosty mabttsr, LI thers wers, I would
1ike coples of any records, .

In ths matorial supplled me, there are no uffidavits denylag Cswsld was
connected with either the Dafenze Intelligsnce Agsncy, the Gfficoe of Navy
Intelligenco or sny Marine intellizgsnce unis., Iz there such evidence?

If so, way I pleass hsve copiss?

, Msy I, pleass, have coples of Zxhibits 706-9 and 3D 1395, pp.as-d.
! If my sccount 1s getting low, if youw will amdviss me, I will replenish it.
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! _ Sincerely,

if
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